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(JWaen@mceCleanEnergy.org); tculley@kfwlaw.com (tculley@kfwlaw.com);
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Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Updated call-in: 5/1 DR Collaborative

Please note new details for the call scheduled on May 1¥. New information/details are
highlighted in red typeface, below.

From: McMahon, Rachel
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Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 9:41 AM
Subject: 5/1 DR Collaborative - call-in information

Thank you for joining the “Workshop on Requirements for Demand Response
Wholesale Market Integration”, held on Friday, April 18" at the CPUC. At that
meeting, the CAISO offered to discuss follow-up to action items discussed at the
workshop on the next DR Collaborative call. Following is information for that all:

Date/Time: Thursday, May 1%, from 2 pm — 3 pm (Pacific)

Call-in Information: **PLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBER**

Meeting Number: 866-528-2256

Access Code: 6301038

The contact for the DR Collaborative is Alina Koch-Lawrence of PG&E. Please contact her
directly with any questions - Alina.KochLawrence@pge.com; (W) 415-973-0506 | (C) 415-990-
9894.

The CAISO contact for this call is Heather Sanders of the CAISO. Please contact her directly
with questions — Hsanders@caiso.com; (916) 608-5850.

Thank you,

Rachel McMahon
Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response Section

Energy Division, California Public Utilities Commission
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